Geneva Community Unit School District 304
Office of Learning & Teaching

TO: Dr. Barrett, Board of Education

FROM: Shonette Sims

RE: Curriculum Resource and Textbook Adoption Proposals for 2025-2026
DATE: June 16, 2025

Attached you will find the list of textbooks recommended for adoption for use beginning in the fall of
the 2025-2026 school year for dual credit course offerings. These courses include Early Childhood
Education, Restaurant Entrepreneurship, and AP Calculus BC. These resources have been reviewed as
part of a rigorous evaluation process conducted by our faculty and administration. Resource materials
will be on display as outlined in the school board policy at CESC 227 N. 4™ Street, Geneva. We will return
to a future meeting seeking formal adoption approval of these materials and resources.

These resources are coming at a later date as we were awaiting Dual Credit status for our courses
through our partnerships with Waubonsee Community College and College of DuPage.



